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Heidi.Bochenek

From: donotreply@infonetica.net
Sent: Friday, 19 April 2024 8:55 AM
To: Heidi.Bochenek; Chloe.Goldsmith; David.Pyne; Andrew.McKune; Reza.Mortazavi; 

rachel.neale@qimrberghofer.edu.au; rachael.anforth@anu.edu.au
Cc: Human Ethics Committee
Subject: 13589: Variation approved

Dear Heidi 

We are happy to advise that your request for a variation of your approved protocol has been approved. 

Please note:  As a University we have a responsibility to ensure the safety of our researchers, research 
students and our research participants. Amendments to approval of your research proposal is subject to 
the conditions on its being able to be conducted in accordance with (i.e. without breaching) government 
policy, public health directives, University policies, and NHMRC guidance associated with COVID 19. This 
includes policy and directives related to travel, meetings and social distancing. 

Project ID: 13589  

Project Title: Investigating the effect of exercise on keratinocyte cancer cell lines 

Expiry Date: 31/01/2025  

All the best, 

Research Ethics & Integrity 

19 April 2024  


